GANG SHOW MEETING MINUTES NO. 2

HELD AT THE FOX & GOOSE ON TUESDAY 20TH SEPTEMBER 2011 AT 7.30pm

PRESENT: Carol Mudd and Jackie Metcalfe 34th Lancaster, Emma and Julie Pearce Slyne with Hest, Mark Bleasdale 13th Lancaster, Judith Hunter and Craig Graham 16th Lancaster McLean, Jill Sloan 3rd Hornby, ,Christine Dickinson 1st Forton, Gwen Robertson 5th Lancaster and Pat Armstrong ADC Cubs.

APOLOGIES: Mick Wood 53rd Lancaster, Lee Lace 23rd Lancaster, Margaret Duncan Centurion with Westgate, Val Vose 11th Morecambe, Helen Plumb Caton Church

INVITATIONS SENT TO: The Mayor/Mayoress, Susie Reynolds, Terry Bond, Kevin Green. Kieron Ryan, Lorna Musgrave, Stephen Clarke, Paul Harris. **If you know of anyone else please let me know.**

GROUPS TAKING PART SO FAR ARE:

23RD Lancaster Centurion with Westgate Caton Church 5th Lancaster 1st Forton

3rd Hornby 13th Lancaster 16th Lancaster McLean 34th Lancaster

53rd Lancaster

TIME AND PLACE: The Cub Gang Show will take place on 11th and 12th November 2011 at The Kings Mission Hall in Phoenix Street Lancaster. THE TIME WILL BE 6.30PM START AND NOT 7.00 AS STATED AT THE MEETING.

BOTH FULL DRESS REHERSALS: Complete with all outfits and musical instruments/props ETC. will be held on Sunday 6th November at 2.00 to 4.00pm at Caton Church Hall. The second will be either Wednesday 8th November or Thursday 9th November, final days will be issued soon.

TICKET COSTS: The Tickets will be £5.00 per adult and £1.00 per child to include refreshments. PAT A TO PRODUCE. THEY WILL BE READY FOR THE JOINT LEADERS MEETING OCTOBER 10TH AT THE DALTON ROOMS.

RAFFLE PRIZES: Will each group please supply a raffle prize for each night if possible. The raffle will be drawn during the show and prizes collected at the end of the show on way out. **MARK BLEASDALE TO SORT WITH GROUPS AND BUY TICKETS AND SUPPLY PEOPLE TO RUN FOR BOTH NIGHTS.**

TEA BAR/REFRESHMENTS: Tea/Coffee, Juice and Biscuits **PAT A TO BUY**

Emma Pearce to sort parents for tea bar for both nights.

WE NEED A PARENT FOR EACH NIGHT, FROM EACH GROUP TO HELP WITH THE TEA BAR, ETC. EMMA NEEDS ALL NAMES BEFOREHAND SO SHE CAN SORT. (NAMES TO EITHER HER OR PAT A PLEASE).

CAMPFIRE – Margaret Eddows to be asked by Jill Sloane. ALL LEADERS AND CHILDREN MUST ARIVE IN FULL UNIFORM AS THE GANG SHOW WILL START WITH THE CAMPFIRE.

CAMPFIRE SONGS WILL BE: Crest of a Wave and Campfires Burning - these songs are appended to these minutes.

PROGRAMMES: Mark Bleasdale will get them copied for us. MARK

SPONSORSHIP/ADVERTISING: Mark Bleasdale will come back to us on this.

VIDEO RECORDING – Jill to ask Philip if he is available to record the show for us.

PRESS COVERAGE: Pat A to approach Sarah Cruickshank (our media manager) to see if we can get any.

LEADERS SONG: The words for this song are attached to these minutes. Practice night at DHQ on **Tuesday 11th October at 7.30pm.** The tune is "500 miles by The Proclaimers" which can be heard on youtube.

PROCEEDS: The proceeds will be split between a charity and a Lonsdale Cub Outing. If you have any suggestions for a Cub Outing please get in touch.

DIRECTIONS: To Caton Church for the Dress Rehearsal will be sent out nearer the time.

We would like all cubs to have black/dark socks for the campfire at the beginning and end, we do not want any white trainers worn with uniforms please.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: TUESDAY 11TH OCTOBER AT DHQ AT 7.30PM.

Songs at the end of these minutes are:

Crest of a Wave

Campfires Burning

Leaders Song